
 
COLLIN   COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
ADDENDUM  No.  One (1)       IFB NO. 06292-10 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 

FOR 
 

Construction, Road: Outer Loop Access Road, US 75 to SH 121 
 

 
DATE:  October 8, 2010 

 
 
NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

 
YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE INVITATION FOR BIDS 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED INFORMATION. 
  
 
ADD:    Pre-Bid Sign-In form 
 
ADD:  Engineer’s Addendum 1 Documents 
 
ADD:  Questions and Answers as of October 8, 2010 
 
 
The goetech report will be available on Bidsync or at the office of the engineer. 
 
If you require the Earthwork Data in .XSR format send an email to mdobecka@collincountytx.gov 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS DRAWINGS, ETC. 
REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 
      SINCERELY, 
      FRANKLIN YBARBO 
      PURCHASING AGENT 
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Question and Answers for Bid #06292-10 - Construction, Road: Outer Loop Access
Road, US 75 to SH 121

 

OVERALL BID QUESTIONS

Question 1
     The proposed typical sections call for 8" Reinforced Concrete. The standard given for the paving is Pg. 108 CPCD-94. Can you
clarify which one is to be used? (Submitted: Sep 27, 2010 8:57:42 AM CDT) 

Answer

The contractor should use the Standard CPCD-94 on PG 108 for concrete paving. The proposed CPCD-94 pavement is not
continually reinforced but is reinforced at the edges of the panels. (Answered: Sep 28, 2010 1:37:14 PM CDT)

Question 2
     what is the engineers estimate? (Submitted: Sep 27, 2010 2:54:12 PM CDT) 

Answer

12,000,000 (Answered: Sep 28, 2010 1:37:14 PM CDT)

Question 3
     The policy limits required for the Owners Protective Policy are very high compared to other jurisdictions. In fact our main insurer is
indicating that we must get supplemental coverage to get the the $ 15,000,000 limit indicated in the proposal. Is that what the
Tollroad Authority wants? (Submitted: Sep 27, 2010 3:05:59 PM CDT) 

Answer

We are currently researching. (Answered: Oct 5, 2010 4:44:31 PM CDT)

Question 4
     Are the Clearing & Grubbing Limits the same as the Cut/Fill Limits as shown on the SWPPP drawings? (Submitted: Sep 28, 2010
3:45:41 PM CDT) 

Answer

See Sheet 6, Proposed Typical Section, for limits of Preparing ROW. On the side of the Centerline Future CCOL the limit shall
be 5 ft beyond the cut/fill limits shown on the SWPPP sheets. (Answered: Oct 1, 2010 3:05:31 PM CDT)

Question 5
     The quantity for Precast Traffic Barrier (PCTB) seems to be more than what is stated on sheet 13(Traffic Control Summary). SH 5
Traffic Control Drawings 33-34 Phase 1 Stage 1B and Drawing 37-38 Phase 1 Stage II show more than 420ft. Please Verify?
(Submitted: Sep 28, 2010 3:48:59 PM CDT) 

Answer

The PCTB quantities at SH 5 have been checked and revised. An addendum will be issued to correct the quantities.
(Answered: Oct 1, 2010 3:05:31 PM CDT)

Question 6
     Bridge Summary for CL C Concrete Bents quantity appears to be high. Pleas Verify? (Submitted: Sep 28, 2010 3:49:55 PM CDT) 

Answer

The CL C Concrete Bent quantity should be 37.6 CY. An addendum will be issued to correct the quantities. (Answered: Oct
1, 2010 3:05:31 PM CDT)

Question 7
     Is the Reinforcing Steel for the Bridge Deck to be Epoxy Coated or Uncoated? (Submitted: Sep 28, 2010 3:53:25 PM CDT) 

Answer

The reinforcing steel for the bridge deck shall be epoxy coated. (Answered: Oct 1, 2010 3:05:31 PM CDT)

Question 8
     There is no bid item for Field Office and Laboratory for this project. (Item 504) Will there be any Contractor Required Facilities for
the project? (Submitted: Sep 28, 2010 3:58:18 PM CDT) 

Answer

No Contractor Required Facilities are included in the project. (Answered: Oct 1, 2010 3:05:31 PM CDT)



BidSync: Questions on Bid #06292-10 History

file:////ccdata01/purchasing/dobeckamat/Current Bids/OuterLoopSegment1/Bid/Addendum 1/Questions_10012010.htm[10/8/2010 3:15:10 PM]

Question 9
     Is a Computer Generated Bid Form allowed to be turned in as a Hard Copy? (Submitted: Sep 28, 2010 4:00:00 PM CDT) 

Answer

A computer generated bid schedule will be accepted but it must be in the same format and order as the forms in the spec
book for consistency. Bidder will still need to complete and sign the bid form as presented in the spec book. (Answered: Oct 5,
2010 4:44:08 PM CDT)

Question 10
     The channel slope ratio is needed to figure the length of the wingwalls at the box culverts. Please provide this information.
(Submitted: Oct 5, 2010 9:34:51 AM CDT) 

Answer

For channel side slope ratios at culvert wingwalls refer to the Box Culvert Supplement sheet, Page 167. (Answered: Oct 5,
2010 1:17:45 PM CDT)

Question 11
     1) Is the Bid Item 506 for Inlet Protection paid per EACH or by LF. (Submitted: Oct 5, 2010 4:36:30 PM CDT) 

Answer

Silt Fence for Inlet Sediment Traps shall be paid for by LF. An addendum will be issued to correct the quantity sheet.
(Answered: Oct 5, 2010 4:37:23 PM CDT)

Question 12
     2) How much would it cost the contractor to pay DART for providing a "Railroad Flagger"? (Submitted: Oct 5, 2010 4:36:58 PM
CDT) 

Answer

The Railroad Flagger Services will be billed by the Railroad directly to Collin County. The item will be removed from the bid
quantities with an addendum. (Answered: Oct 5, 2010 4:37:23 PM CDT)

Question 13
     can they provide a time determination schedule (Submitted: Oct 5, 2010 5:14:21 PM CDT) 

Question 14
     Is it possible to obtain electronic earth data in a .XSR format (Submitted: Oct 5, 2010 5:16:01 PM CDT) 

Answer

The earthwork data in .XSR format will be available on the BidSync website or upon request from HNTB. (Answered: Oct 8,
2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 15
     Will they accept an excel spreadsheet ( form that we use for TXDOT projects) to be submitted with the bid documents (Submitted:
Oct 5, 2010 5:18:18 PM CDT) 

Answer

Please see answer to question 9. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 16
     Is there a separate form that is required to be submitted to comply with "Bidder's Qualifications" (Submitted: Oct 5, 2010 5:20:24
PM CDT) 

Answer

Please elaborate. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 17
     ITEM 495-REMOVE STR(BUILDING) 12EA.Please provide additional information related to this item, If hazardous materials are
encountered,who is responsible for handling those. (Submitted: Oct 5, 2010 5:23:44 PM CDT) 

Question 18
     Is it possible to get a copy of the geotech report? (Submitted: Oct 6, 2010 1:02:08 PM CDT) 

Answer

A copy of the Geotech Report will be available on the BidSync website on Friday. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 8:11:28 AM CDT)
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Question 19
     The item 247 spec is Type A Gr 4 which is "as shown on the plans". I don't see on the plans where the specifications for the Flex
base are. Can you clarify? Also can Type D be substituted in lieu of Type A? (Submitted: Oct 7, 2010 9:15:57 AM CDT) 

Answer

Item 247 for Flex Base will be revised to Type A GR 1 in an addendum. Type D material will not be allowed to be
substituted. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 8:11:27 AM CDT)

Question 20
     The plan sheets show numerous soil boring locations, but they have not provided us with the bore logs... please provide bore log
data (Submitted: Oct 7, 2010 10:36:12 AM CDT) 

Answer

A copy of the Geotech Report with the Bore Logs is available on the BidSync website or upon request from HNTB.
(Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 21
     How is the full depth HMA section to be paid? Notes call for Type "B" Level Up and Type "C" 64-22 to be paid as Items 341. There
are no items 341. (Submitted: Oct 7, 2010 11:39:02 AM CDT) 

Answer

Full Depth HMA Section has been revised and a new sheet will be included in the addendum. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010
3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 22
     Please provide cross sections for detour paving and driveway paving. (Submitted: Oct 7, 2010 11:39:47 AM CDT) 

Answer

The cross sections for the detour paving and driveway paving have been provided on the Traffic Control Narrative and
Driveway Details sheets respectively in Addendum #1. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 23
     Bid item 140, CL C CONC APPRO SLABS indicates using Class C concrete. The BAS-C plan calls for Class S concrete. Which is
correct? (Submitted: Oct 7, 2010 11:50:43 AM CDT) 

Answer

Bid Item 140 will be revised to show CL S CONC APPRO SLABS in an addendum. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 24
     Please verify/confirm the answer to question number one. No other entities in the area are constructing new pavements utilizing
that standard. If that is the intent, please add some language (like Dallas County uses) that clarifies the levels of acceptibility for
surface cracking. (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 7:04:30 AM CDT) 

Answer

The response to Question #1 has been revised. The proposed concrete frontage road pavement shall be Continuously
Reinforced Concrete Pavement as specified in the CRCP(1)-09 standard. An addendum will be issued to replace the standard.
(Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 25
     The Geotech reports are all based on CRCP pavement not the CPCD. Please review. (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 10:12:18 AM CDT) 

Answer

The proposed concrete frontage road pavement shall be Continuously Reinforced Concrete Pavement as specified in the
CRCP(1)-09 standard. An addendum will be issued to replace the standard. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 26
     Sheet 65 shows some "seal coat" and the TCP Narrative references this as the final construction element. How is this work
measured and paid? (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 10:17:44 AM CDT) 

Question 27
     Please confirm (or not) that the Fog Seal (SS-1) item is intended for the prime on lime subgrade. (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010
10:19:17 AM CDT) 

Question 28
     There are approximately 2,035 linear feet of "construction safety fence" required on sheets 79-81. I didn't locate a detail for this
item. Please clarify what we are to provide for this requirement. (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 10:20:47 AM CDT) 
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Answer

The contractor shall use a 48" high orange safety fence secured with wire or zip ties to T-Post stakes spaced 12 ft on
center. The contractor shall install and maintain the fence throughout the duration of adjacent construction activities. A detail
will be released in an addendum. (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 3:08:48 PM CDT)

Question 29
     do you have a list of the mandatory pre bid sign in sheet? (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 10:39:39 AM CDT) 

Answer

It will be included in addendum no. 1 (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 10:41:15 AM CDT)

Question 30
     I did not locate any details for construction of the 11' direct drive culvert, other than a precast standard for a single 11' box. Are
we to assume that you want that culvert built as Precast? (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 11:01:56 AM CDT) 

Question 31
     In addition to the question asked as #3, the requirement extends to subcontractors. That is likely not an option for many of the
subcontractors around. Please clarify. Also, how does the language regarding the Collin County Detention Facility come into play in this
contract? (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 1:06:10 PM CDT) 

Answer

Subcontractors can be placed on your policy as additional insured. Please disregard the detention facility language.
(Answered: Oct 8, 2010 1:16:54 PM CDT)

Question 32
     notes from the pre-bid indicate the topic of "e-Verification" was discussed. Please elaborate. (Submitted: Oct 8, 2010 1:09:46 PM
CDT) 

Answer

Please see section 1.54 of specification 00200. Also, here is a link for more information:
http://www.dhs.gov/files/programs/gc_1185221678150.shtm (Answered: Oct 8, 2010 1:16:54 PM CDT)
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